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FIRE AND RESCUE DEPARTMENT 
 

August 9, 2013 

 
            INFORMATIONAL BULLETIN #13-35 
 
 
TO:  All Fire and Rescue Personnel 
 
FROM: Ivan T. Mote, Division Chief/Rescue      
  Kurtis R. Wilson, Division Chief / Fire Operations  
                          
RE:  PROMOTIONS/TRANSFERS 

 
PROMOTIONS    FROM   TO 
Effective 8-10-13 
Engineer Robert W. Stover   R-2-B    Provisional Lieutenant R-103-B 
Firefighter Troy L. Cole   R-35-A    Engineer R-103-A 
 
TRANSFERS     FROM   TO 
Effective 8-10-13 
Captain John K. Kvistad   E-22-C    E-26-C T/A 
Provisional Captain Dean A. Bunk  E-26-C    E-36-C T/A  
Provisional Captain Steven R. Piotrowski E-36-C    E-22-C T/A 
 
 
ALL TRANSFERS WILL BE COORDINATED THROUGH THE APPROPRIATE BATTALION 
CHIEF.  PERMANENT ASSIGNMENTS IN FIELD STAFFING WILL BE COMPLETED BY 
8/23/13.  PLEASE TEMPORARILY ASSIGN PERSONNEL IN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT AS 
NECESSARY UNTIL 8/23/13. 
 
 
 

APPROVED:  
 

         Martin L. Senterfitt 
          Director/Fire Chief 
 
ITM/KRW/af  


